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From: mksipes@sipeslaw.com 
To: DFPI Regulations 
Subject: PRO 05-21 
Date: Thursday, September 02, 2021 12:51:40 PM 

Comments Regarding Rulemaking 

Scope of the DCLA 

A. The DCLA definition of “debt collector” conflicts with the Rosenthal Act’s definition of “debt 
collector.” The Rosenthal Act at Civil Code section 1788.2(c) specifically excludes an attorney 
or counselor at law from the definition of “debt collector” whereas the DCLA does not. 

Proposed Rule: The DCLA does not apply to an attorney or counselor at law who may 
regularly engage in debt collection solely through the judicial process. 

Reasoning: The distinction between an attorney or law practice who does not have a call 
center and does not regularly contact consumers versus an attorney or law practice who 
does have a call center and regularly engages in debt collection without any intent to pursue 
legal action relating to the debt would provide clarity and reconcile the conflict between the 
DCLA and the Rosenthal Act. Licensing attorney’s who do nothing more than use the 
judicial process to collect debt imposes an undue burden on the attorney’s practice when 
that practice does not regularly contact consumers, does not operate a call center, and does 
not regularly send notices to consumers (except those notices required by law prior to 
initiating legal action or during the course of judicial proceedings). California attorneys are 
already licensed in accordance with Business and Professions Code section 6060 et al and 
attorneys are already subject to the disciplinary action through the California State Bar. 

Michael K. Sipes 
LAW OFFICES OF MICHAEL K. SIPES 
Telephone: 866-656-7080 
Facsimile: 866-244-3862 
Email: mksipes@sipeslaw.com 

THIS COMMUNICATION AND ANY ATTACHED DOCUMENT(S) CONTAIN PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED 
MATERIAL FOR THE SOLE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT. IF YOU RECEIVE THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE 
CONTACT OUR OFFICE IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE AT (866) 656-7080.  BE ADVISED THAT ANY DISCLOSURE, 
COPYING, DISTRIBUTION, OR THE TAKING OF ANY ACTION IN RELIANCE UPON THE COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED. 

THIS FIRM IS A DEBT COLLECTOR ATTEMPTING TO COLLECT A DEBT.  ANY INFORMATION 
OBTAINED WILL BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE. 

This electronic communication shall not be deemed an electronic agreement, nor shall it be deemed to bind this firm or any client to any 
agreement by electronic means, nor shall the sending of this message or the affixation of any name or other symbol to or as part of this message 
constitute an authentication, except strictly to the extent the party to be bound has expressly agreed otherwise in a communication that provides 
for agreement by electronic means and stipulates the agreed method for authentication of any such agreement. 
This electronic communication and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that 
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might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened.  However, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus 
free and no responsibility is accepted by The Law Offices of Michael K. Sipes for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


